

GVP Board Meeting Minutes
June 14 2022

Gina Glimme
Adam Glimme
Ryan Langdon
Katy Chanana
Liana Favro
Jill Watson
Morgan Murphy

1. TGIF- pizza etc. Will get final headcount Thurs and make a plan for ordering
2. Managers for next summer- offered to Cooper and CiCi. They will train with the current manager.
3. Memberships- discussed the pool feeling crowded but better than it was. Decided to clear the current waitlist, but any additional will go on the waitlist.
4. Swag website- Katy is working on it.
5. Budget update- currently have \$89k but labor costs will wipe a lot of that out.
6. Will order 2 additional umbrellas for shipping in August.
7. Bugs- bugs/bees/ticks/spiders continue to be an issue at the pool. Restarted pest control company and discussed deterrent strategies.
8. Shed- we will order a tuff shed for storage. Discussed location.
9. Hose bib/sprinkler issue-Marcus ordered the part and will fix.
10. Discussed sexual harassment training for managers
11. Discussed issue of kids under 12 sneaking in without adults
12. Election is upcoming. We have 3 open positions. Passed a resolution re: election.

Next meeting July 12, 2022 at 7:00